
 
 
 
 
 
December 21, 2000  
 
 
Federal Communications Commission 
Equipment Approval Services 
7435 Oakland Mills Road 
Columbia, MD 21046 
Attn: Ms. Joe Dichoso 
 
  SUBJECT: Symbol Technologies Inc. 

 FCC ID: H9PCST3040K088R1 
 731 Confirmation No.: EA99402 
 Correspondence Reference No.: 17442 
 Request for Tech. Info.: 12/18/00 

 
Dear Joe: 
 
Transmitted herewith, on behalf Symbol Technologies Inc., is an amendment provided in 
response to the request for technical information dated December 18, 2000. 
 

1a.  We retested a second position sample at 224mW and attached are the conducted 
power data showing compliance. 
1b. Please see attached photograph showing antenna position and peak SAR location. 
2. After reviewing the antenna location photograph, we re-investigated Body SAR and 

tested in a  second position.  See attached test photographs for second position Body 
SAR configuration and second position Body SAR test data. 

  
We trust this information is sufficient to issue the grant ASAP.  If you have any further questions, 
please do not hesitate to contact us.   
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  
 
cc: Symbol Technologies Inc. 

 


